

**Vincent Lawrence Dixon
287 Harvard Street – Unit 64
Cambridge, Mass. 02139**

(617) 491-1990

Wednesday
July 26, 2000

Dear Mayor, and Cambridge City Council,

This is both a congratulations and a suggestion in regards to the comprehensive work being done on our classic and beautiful Cambridge City Hall.

I am glad to see the work being done, and in such a comprehensive, and complete manner.

These facts have led me to conclude that there should be an informational sign that could tell the thousands of people who pass by both about the building, and the work that is being done to improve its wonderful appearance.

I suggest that the Cambridge Historic Commission, and/or the contractor(s) be asked to prepare a simple sign with such details.

Possibly the Mayor could put such information on one of his announcement boards in the meantime.

Thank you for your consideration of this simple but pleasant subject.

Sincerely,



Vincent Lawrence Dixon

Consent Communication #23

5252

A communication was received
from Vincent Lawrence Dixon,
transmitting a suggestion relative
to the comprehensive work being
done on the City Hall building.

In City Council July 31, 2000

PLACED ON FILE